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corphelp

M.
From: Natalie Kheir [Natalie@themadilawfirm.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 11:3C AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: EIN #

Angie,

Look below. It is in the process!

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 10:51 AM

To: Natalie Kheir

Subject: RE: EIN #

Goed merning Natalie,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and impraving the level and quality of services provided ta you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

D08 Customer Salisfaction Survey

From: Natalie Kheir [mailto:Natalie@themedilawfirm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 9:48 AM

To: corphelp '

Cc: Angie Perez; imiehl@medibillingsolutions.com
Subject: EIN # ,

Please add this EIN # 65-0828368 to: W \
| ol

Juan C. Perez-Morales, M.D., P.A. @
Document number: P11000020378

We need this as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Hatalic heir

2100 Ponce De Leon Blvd
Suite 1000



